
455 EAST CALAVERAS BOULEVARD, MILPITAS, CA  95035-5479 
GENERAL INFORMATION: 408-586-3000   www.ci.milpitas.ca.gov 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MILPITAS OVERSIGHT BOARD 

Monday, November 3, 2014, at 4:00 PM 

Milpitas City Hall, Committee Room  
455 E. Calaveras Blvd., Milpitas, CA 

MEMBERS:  
Maribel Medina,Chair 
Armando Gomez  
Emma Karlen  
Bruce Knopf 
Mike Mendizabal  
Mike McInerney  
Glen Williams  

   AGENDA 

I.    CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

II. PUBLIC FORUM:
Public comments regarding any subject not on the agenda, limited to three minutes. 

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR SEPTEMBER 18, 2014,  MEETING

V. OLD BUSINESS: 

A. Receive Update on Communications with DOF Regarding ROPS 14-15B, and 
Adopt a Resolution Directing Successor Agency Staff to Obtain Approval of Future 
Revised ROPS from Oversight Board Counsel Prior to Submission to DOF 

B. Direct Successor Agency Staff  to Pay Invoices for Oversight Board Administrative 
and Legal Services  

VI. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Review and Approve Long Range Property Management Plan 

B. Approve Selection of Property Appraiser(s) and Authorize Appointed 
Subcommittee to Approve Contracts 

M I L P I T A S  O V E R S I G H T  B O A R D
TO THE RDA SUCCESSOR AGENCY FOR THE CITY OF MILPITAS 

MOB Board Materials Page 1

http://www.ci.milpitas.ca.gov/


C. Authorize Successor Agency Staff to Contract with Necessary Consultants for 2003 
Tax Allocation Bond Refunding, including Bond Counsel, Financial Advisory 
Services, and Independent Fiscal Consultant  

D. Consider Request to Approve Fixed Fee for City Staff Services Related to 2003 Tax 
Allocation Bond Refunding 

VII. SET NEXT MEETING DATE

VIII. MEETING ADJOURNMENT

Pursuant to the Brown Act, the public has an opportunity to speak on any matter on the agenda, or to any 
matter not on the agenda within the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency.  Comments are limited to no 
more that 3 minutes per speaker, unless modified by the Board Chair.  By law, no action may be taken on any 
item raised during public comment on items not on the agenda, although informational answers to questions 
may be given and matters may be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 

Note:  The Board may take action on any matter, however listed on the Agenda, and whether or not listed on 
this Agenda, to the extent permitted by applicable law. 

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, 
as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1900 and the Federal Rules and 
Regulations adopted in implementation thereof.  Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the 
Oversight Board Clerk for further information.  In addition, a person with a disability who requires a 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in a public meeting, 
should contact the Board Clerk as soon as possible.  The Board Clerk may be reached at 
barb.crump@gmail.com. 

MOB Board Materials Page 2



 
 
 
  

                           455 EAST CALAVERAS BOULEVARD, MILPITAS, CA  95035-5479 
                          GENERAL INFORMATION: 408-586-3000   www.ci.milpitas.ca.gov  

 
 

MILPITAS OVERSIGHT BOARD MEETING 
 

Milpitas City Hall, Committee Room  
455 E. Calaveras Blvd., Milpitas, CA 

 
 
MEMBERS:     ALTERNATES:  
 
Maribel Medina, Chair    Nimrat Johal 
Michael Mendizabal  
Armando Gomez      Felix Reliford 
Emma Karlen      Jane Corpus Takahashi      
Bruce Knopf       
Mike McInerney     Michael Murdter 
Glen Williams      Alan Minato 
 

 
DRAFT Minutes of the September 18, 2014, Meeting 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Chair Medina called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm. 
 
ROLL CALL                     
                                 MEMBERS PRESENT: Maribel Medina, Emma Karlen, Bruce Knopf, 
                                 Mike McInerney, Felix Reliford and Glen Williams  
                                         
                                 MEMBERS ABSENT: Mike Mendizabal  
 
II. PUBLIC FORUM None.        
 
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Moved by Mr. McInerney and seconded by Mr. Knopf, to approve the agenda.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR February 20, 2014, AND JUNE 19, 2014, MEETINGS 
 
Moved by Mr. McInerney and seconded by Mr. Knopf, to approve the minutes for February 20, 2014, and June 19, 2014, 
meetings. The motion passed unanimously. 

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  Approve Agreement for Allowance to Use Bond Proceeds 
 
Ms. Gore presented the staff report recommending approval  of the Successor Agency’s request to enter into an agreement 
with the City of Milpitas to allow the City to spend the remaining $3.98 million in bond proceeds held by the Successor 
Agency to implement the Mail Street Pavement Reconstruction Project, consistent with the bond covenants, Redevelopment 

M I L P I T A S  O V E R S I G H T  B O A R D  
TO THE CITY OF MILPITAS ACTING AS THE RDA SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

MOB Board Materials Page 3

http://www.ci.milpitas.ca.gov/


Law, and other applicable laws.  The proposed agreement included two new provisions requested by legal counsel - an 
indemnity provision and a default provision. 

Moved by Mr. Knopf and seconded by Mr. Williams for approval of the Bond Expenditure Agreement.  The resolution was 
unanimously approved. 

B.  Approve Next Steps for Development of Long Range Property Management Plan 

Ms. Gore presented the staff report recommending that the Oversight Board direct Successor Agency staff to work with the 
Oversight Board’s appointed subcommittee to secure appraisal reports for the properties identified in the City’s 
memorandum, and direct Successor Agency staff to work with the County to bring back a Long Range Property Management 
Plan for presentation to the Oversight Board no later than November 5, 2014.  It is recommended to delegate to the 
subcommittee the ability to secure appraisals for the four (4) properties. 

Mr. Knopf asked of the subcommittee how long would it take to complete the appraisals.  Mr. Williams said it would be 
unlikely that appraisals could be obtained prior to the Oversight Board’s next meeting on November 3, 2014, adding that the 
appraisals are not needed in order to proceed with a Long Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP).  Mr. Ogaz agreed 
but, thought the appraisals would be helpful to know the potential uses for each property.  For example, because the 
Cracolice building is currently used for government use, and because of there might be a reversionary provision stating that it 
needed to be used for recreation purposes, an appraisal might impact affect its recommended use for that property in the 
LRPMP.  

Moved by Mr. Knopf and seconded by Mr. Williams to approve a modified resolution reflecting the following changes: (1) 
revise the second to last paragraph starting “BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,” given the length of time it will take to bring in 
the appraisals, to direct the Successor Agency to bring the proposed LRPMP to the Oversight Board at the next meeting, and 
to present appraisal information as soon as practicably possible with the status report at the next meeting; and (2) strike the 
final paragraph starting “BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED.” The revised resolution was unanimously approved. 

C.  Approve Successor Agency’s Administrative Budget for January to June 2015 (FY14-15B) 

Ms. Gore presented the staff report recommending approval of the proposed Administrative Budget of $128,289.00 for 
January 1, 2015, to June 30, 2015, which does not exceed the Administrative Cost Allowance allowed under the Dissolution 
Law.  

Moved by Mr. Knopf and seconded by Mr. McInerney to approve the Successor Agency’s Administrative Budget for January 
to June 2015. The resolution was approved unanimously. 

D.  Consider Requested Revision to the Agreement between Sun Power, Inc. and the Former Redevelopment Agency 

Ms. Gore presented the staff report recommending that the Oversight Board deny the requested revision because the 
Oversight Board has no authority to grant the equitable remedy of reformation, and because the amendment would not reduce 
the liabilities or increase net revenues to the taxing entities, and is not in the best interest of the taxing entities, as required by 
Health and Safety Code subsection 34181, subsection (e). 

Mr. Ogaz requested that the Oversight Board reform the SunPower Agreement for the reasons set forth in his memo. 

Mr. Knopf asked Mr. Ogaz to explain the risk of litigation and the process.  Mr. Ogaz said that under the authorities 
provided, Sun Power could file litigation against not only the Successor Agency but also the Oversight Board, and asked that 
the Oversight Board consider the potential for attorney’s fees. 

Ms. Medina pointed out that in the absence of authority to grant reformation, and without any benefit to the taxing entities, 
the Oversight Board could be sued by one of the taxing entities for approving the requested revision to the agreement.  

MOB Board Materials Page 4



After additional discussion, it was moved by Mr. Williams and seconded by Mr. Knopf to deny the requested amendment to 
the agreement between Sun Power, Inc. and the Former Redevelopment Agency. The resolution was approved by the 
following vote:  AYES: Knopf, McInerney, Medina, Williams;  NOES: Karlen and Reliford.   
 
 
E.  Approve Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for January to June 2015 (FY 14-15B) 
 
Ms. Gore presented the staff report and recommended that the Oversight Board approve the ROPS for the period of January 
1, 2015, to June 30, 2015, as required under the dissolution Law (ABx1 26, as revised by Court order and AB 1484), and 
direct Successor Agency staff to take all actions required under law, including but not limited to, forwarding the approved 
ROPS to the County Auditor-Controller, California Department of Finance, and the California State Controller’s Office. 
 
After much discussion, it was moved by Ms. Medina and seconded by Mr. Knopf to approve the ROPS as revised by the 
Oversight Board to amend line items 5, 12, 13, 15, and 16, consistent with the County Controller-Treasurer’s objection letter, 
and to amend line item 14, column C to replace “Bond Expenditure Agreement” with “Improvement/Infrastructure.” The 
resolution was approved by the following vote:  AYES: Knopf, McInerney, Medina, Williams;  NOES: Karlen and Reliford.    
 
 
F.  Consider Request to Authorize Issuance of Refunding Bonds for 2003 Tax Allocation Bonds 
 
Ms. Gore presented the staff report recommending that the Oversight Board consider the Successor Agency Staff’s request 
that the Oversight Board delegate authority to staff to issue refunding bonds to take advantage of lower interest rates.  
 
After much discussion, it was moved by Ms. Medina and seconded by Mr. Williams to approve a modified resolution  
reflecting the following changes: (1) Strike the first and second  paragraphs starting “NOW, BE IT FURTHER 
RESOLVED”; and (2) amend the last paragraph starting BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED to direct Successor Agency staff to 
contact other Successor Agency staff in the County that have recently completed their own bond refinancing, if necessary, 
and bring back information to enable the Oversight Board to make the necessary statutory findings, including the 
recommended Financial Advisor, Bond Counsel and contracts for approval.  The revised resolution was approved 
unanimously.   
 
 
G.  Consider Request to Terminate Standstill Agreement Between Oversight Board and Milpitas Entities. 
 
Ms. Gore expressed her opinion that the Standstill Agreement was terminated automatically by its terms when the litigation 
concerning the return of assets was settled, and therefore no action by the Oversight Board to terminate the agreement was 
needed. 
 
 
V. SET NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
The next meeting will be Monday, November 3, 2014, at 4:00 p.m.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Moved by Mr. Knopf and seconded by Mr. McInerney to adjourn the meeting, which passed unanimously. Chair Medina 
adjourned the meeting at 5:44 p.m.  

 
 

Meeting minutes drafted and submitted by 
Barbara Crump, Board Secretary 

Approved on September 18, 2014: 
 
 
 
____________________________    __________________________________ 
Maribel Medina      Barbara Crump  
Oversight Board Chair      Oversight Board Secretary 

MOB Board Materials Page 5



OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014 
 
 

ITEM V.A:  RECEIVE UPDATE ON COMMUNICATIONS WITH DEPARTMENT OF 
FINANCE REGARDING ROPS 14-15B AND ADOPT A RESOLUTION 
DIRECTING SUCCESSOR AGENCY STAFF TO OBTAIN APPROVAL 
OF FUTURE REVISED ROPS FROM OVERSIGHT BOARD COUNSEL 
PRIOR TO SUBMISSION TO DOF 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):  
 

Adopt the proposed resolution directing Successor Agency Staff to submit all future, final Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedules (ROPS) to Oversight Board counsel for approval prior to submission to 
the Department of Finance (DOF), and direct Oversight Board counsel to send a letter to DOF reminding 
DOF that Oversight Board counsel was designated as the official contact for DOF.   
 
DISCUSSION:  
 

It was brought to staff’s attention that the ROPS 14-15B submitted to DOF was not revised to reflect the 
Oversight Board’s action on Item 12 (requesting $94,193 for the “housing entity administrative cost 
allowance”).  
 
On October 9, 2014, Oversight Board Counsel provided a letter to the City Manager and City Attorney 
requesting that a corrected ROPS be provided to DOF immediately, and indicating that Oversight Board 
counsel would submit a corrected ROPS if necessary.   
 
Following that letter, Oversight Board Counsel spoke to DOF regarding this matter, but was advised not 
to submit a corrected ROPS 14-15B, as DOF was prepared to deny the item without receiving a corrected 
ROPS.  
 
To avoid similar issues in the future, staff recommends that Successor Agency staff be directed to submit 
the final ROPS to Oversight Board counsel for review prior to submission to DOF.  Successor Agency 
staff has taken this step with some prior ROPS cycles, however, this resolution would formalize this 
process to ensure that it happens with each ROPS cycle.  
 
Staff also recommends that the Oversight Board direct staff to issue a letter to DOF, reminding DOF that 
Oversight Board counsel was designated as the official contact for DOF pursuant to Health and Safety 
Code section 34179, subsection (h) (OB Resolution 12), and should therefore be contacted whenever 
there is an issue with an action approved by the Oversight Board.    
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Proposed Resolution   
 
 
Prepared by:   Jennifer Gore 
  Oversight Board Legal Counsel 

MOB Board Materials Page 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF 
THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DIRECTING SUCCESSOR 

AGENCY STAFF TO OBTAIN APPROVAL OF FUTURE REVISED RECOGNIZED 
OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE S FROM OVERSIGHT BOARD COUNSEL 

PRIOR TO SUBMISSION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE   
 
 

WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve 
redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety 
Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, enacted June 
27, 2012 (the “Dissolution Law”); and 

 
WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board approved the 

Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule covering the period January 1, 2015, to June 30, 2015 
(ROPS 14-15B); and   

 
WHEREAS, the Oversight Board directed that the proposed ROPS 14-15B, be revised to 

amend line items 5, 12, 13, 15, and 16, consistent with the County Controller-Treasurer’s 
objection letter attached hereto, and to amend line item 14, column C to replace “Bond 
Expenditure Agreement” with “Improvement/Infrastructure”; and 

 
WHEREAS, the final ROPS 14-15B submitted to the Department of Finance (DOF) 

included no revision to line item 12.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board directs Successor 

Agency staff to forward all ROPS revised by the Oversight Board to the Oversight Board’s 
counsel prior to submitting such ROPS to DOF through the RAD-App.      

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board directs its counsel to send a 

letter to DOF, reminding DOF that in December 2012, the Oversight Board’s legal counsel was 
designated as the official contact for items DOF requests to review (OB Resolution No. 12).  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOB Board Materials Page 7



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote: 

AYES:   

NOES:   

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

___________________________________ ___________________________ 
Barbara Crump        Maribel S. Medina 
Oversight Board Secretary         Oversight Board Chair 

MOB Board Materials Page 8



OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014 
 
 

ITEM V.B:  DIRECT SUCCESSOR AGENCY STAFF TO PAY INVOICES FOR 
OVERSIGHT BOARD ADMINISTRATIVE AND LEGAL SERVICES  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):  
 

Direct Successor Agency staff to pay outstanding invoices for the Oversight Board’s Administrative and 
Legal Services or provide a legal justification for refusing to carry out this administrative task.   
 
DISCUSSION:  
 

As of the date of publication of this staff report, the Successor Agency has not paid the invoice for the 
services of the Oversight Board’s clerk for the period of May 22, 2014, through June 30, 2014, totaling 
$187.36.  An additional invoice was submitted on October 21, 2014, for the period of August 14, 2014, 
through September 30, 2014, in the amount of $407.29, bringing the total due to $594.65.  
 
The Oversight Board retained conflict legal counsel in order to obtain independent legal counsel.  The 
Oversight Board and not the Successor Agency, or Successor Agency staff is the client to the Oversight 
Board’s legal counsel Miller & Owen.  The invoices at issue have been approved for payment by the 
Oversight Board Chair who received a detailed invoice and forwarded a summary sheet to the Successor 
Agency for payment.  The Chair has instructed Successor Agency staff that the information requested by 
the Successor Agency is protected under Attorney/Client Privilege, and that disclosure of that information 
would waive the privilege.  Nonetheless Successor Agency staff has conditioned processing of the 
payments on waiver of the attorney client privilege. 
 
At this time, staff recommends that the Oversight Board direct Successor Agency staff to pay the invoices 
for Oversight Board expenses, as approved by the Oversight Board Chair, or provide a written legal 
justification for refusing to carry out this administrative task.       
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Proposed Resolution 
 
 
Prepared by:   Jennifer Gore 
  Oversight Board Legal Counsel 

MOB Board Materials Page 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF 
THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

DIRECTING SUCCESSOR AGENCY STAFF TO PAY THE INVOICES FOR 
OVERSIGHT BOARD EXPENSES, AS APPROVED BY THE OVERSIGHT BOARD 

CHAIR 
 
 

WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve 
redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety 
Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, enacted June 
27, 2012 (the “Dissolution Law”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177, the Oversight Board of 
the Successor Agency of the former Milpitas Redevelopment Agency shall direct the expeditious 
wind down of the affairs of the redevelopment agency, consistent with its fiduciary 
responsibilities to holders of enforceable obligations and the taxing entities; and   
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 341179 (c) and (p), 
respectively, the Oversight Board, in furtherance of its duties under the Dissolution Law, may 
direct the staff of the Successor Agency to perform work, and if necessary, may supersede 
decisions made by the Successor Agency or Successor Agency staff on matters within the 
purview of the Oversight Board; and    

 
WHEREAS, the Oversight Board retained conflict legal counsel in order to obtain 

independent legal counsel and contracted with the County for administrative services; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Oversight Board Chair has approved certain invoices for administrative 

and legal services which the Successor Agency staff has failed to pay; and  
 
WHEREAS, Successor Agency staff has conditioned processing of payment for invoices 

from the Oversight Board’s counsel on the waiver of attorney client privilege.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the 

full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and 
the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.     

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board directs Successor Agency 

staff to pay the invoices for Oversight Board expenses, as approved by the Oversight Board 
Chair, or provide a written legal justification for refusing to perform this administrative task.  

 
 
 
 
 

MOB Board Materials Page 10



 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:  
 

NOES:  
 
ABSENT: 
 
ABSTAIN:  

 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED: 
 
 
___________________________________ ___________________________ 
Barbara Crump            Maribel S. Medina  
Oversight Board Secretary Oversight Board Chair 

MOB Board Materials Page 11



OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014 
 
 

ITEM VI.A:  REVIEW AND APPROVE LONG RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 
PLAN 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):  
 

Receive an update on the progress of development of the Long Range Property Management Plan 
(LRPMP), and review and approve the proposed LRPMP if a draft is available.    
 
DISCUSSION:  
 

At its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board directed Successor Agency staff to present a 
proposed LRPMP at the November meeting of the Oversight Board, consistent with the ninety (90) 
business day deadline set forth in the settlement agreement resulting from the litigation between the 
County of Santa Clara, the County Office of Education, the State of California, the Milpitas Successor 
Agency, the City of Milpitas, and the Milpitas Economic Development Corporation.  
 
As of the date of publication, no draft LRPMP is available for distribution to the Oversight Board for 
review.  However, this item has been placed on the agenda in the event that Successor Agency staff and 
County staff can present a proposed plan at the November 3rd meeting.    
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Draft Resolution Approving LRPMP  
 
 
Prepared by:   Jennifer Gore 
  Oversight Board Legal Counsel 

MOB Board Materials Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 39 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF 
THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

APPROVING A LONG RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 
 

WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve 
redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety 
Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, enacted June 
27, 2012 (the “Dissolution Law”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Dissolution Law requires the Successor Agency to submit a long-range 
property management plan (“LRPMP”) to the Department of Finance for approval no later than 
six months following the issuance of a finding of completion; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Milpitas Successor Agency received its finding of completion from the 
Department of Finance on June 27, 2014; and    

 
WHEREAS, the settlement agreement resulting from the litigation between the County 

of Santa Clara, the County Office of Education, the State of California, the Milpitas Successor 
Agency, the City of Milpitas, and the Milpitas Economic Development Corporation (“Settlement 
Agreement”) provides that a jointly prepared LRPMP shall be submitted to the Oversight Board 
no later than ninety (90) business days following the satisfaction of certain requirements in the 
settlement agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board directed Successor 

Agency staff to present a proposed Settlement Agreement at its next meeting, consistent with the 
deadline set forth in the Settlement Agreement.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the 

full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and 
the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.     

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board approves the LRPMP 

presented, in substantially the same form as attached hereto.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOB Board Materials Page 13



 
 
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:  
 

NOES:  
 
ABSENT: 
 
ABSTAIN:  

 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED: 
 
 
___________________________________ ___________________________ 
Barbara Crump            Maribel S. Medina  
Oversight Board Secretary Oversight Board Chair 

MOB Board Materials Page 14



OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014 
 
 

ITEM VI.B:  APPROVE SELECTION OF PROPERTY APPRAISER(S) AND 
AUTHORIZE SUBCOMMITTEE TO NEGOTIATE AND APPROVE 
CONTRACTS, IF NECESSARY 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):  
 

Receive update and approve the subcommittee’s recommendation concerning which property 
appraiser(s) to engage for the appraisal of the three vacant parcels listed in settlement agreement 
between the County, the Department of Finance, the Successor Agency, the City of Milpitas, and the 
Milpitas Economic Development Corporation (“Settlement Agreement”), as well as the Cracolice Building.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
 

At its September meeting, the Oversight Board directed its subcommittee to commission appraisals for 
the following parcels:   
 
  

 
 
Board Member Karlen circulated a draft Request for Proposals (RFP) on October 10, 2014, for the 
committee’s review and input. On October 15, 2014, the Subcommittee met via conference call to discuss 
the proposed RFP process and to provide input on the draft RFP.   
 
On October 17, 2014, the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) was finalized and distributed.  Three 
Statements of Qualifications were received on October 24, 2014, in response to the RFQ.   
 
While the Subcommittee has not yet met to select an appraiser or appraisers, it anticipates that it will do 
so prior to the Oversight Board meeting on November 3rd.  If the Subcommittee has had the opportunity to 
meet, it will provide an update and its recommendation at the Board meeting.  
 
In order to keep this process moving, staff recommends that the Oversight Board delegate authority to the 
Subcommittee to negotiate and approve the proposed contract with the selected appraiser(s), if 
necessary.  Because the Successor Agency will be the entity to contract with the selected appraiser(s), it 
may not be necessary for the Oversight Board’s subcommittee to have any further involvement in the 
contracting process.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
None. 
 
 
Prepared by:   Jennifer Gore 
  Oversight Board Legal Counsel 

APN Address Description 

028-24-025 86 N. Main Street Vacant Parcel 
086-02-086 Alder Drive and Barber Lane Vacant Parcel 
028-34-001 through 028-34-094 230 N. Main Street Vacant Parcel 
086-10-025 540 S. Abel Street Cracolice Building 

MOB Board Materials Page 15



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF 
THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  

APPROVING SELECTED PROPERTY APPRAISER 
 
 

WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve 
redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety 
Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, enacted June 
27, 2012 (the “Dissolution Law”); and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Dissolution Law requires the Successor Agency to submit a long-range 
property management plan (“LRPMP”) to the Department of Finance for approval no later than 
six months following the issuance of a finding of completion; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Milpitas Successor Agency received its finding of completion from the 
Department of Finance on June 27, 2014; and    

 
WHEREAS, the settlement agreement resulting from the litigation between the County 

of Santa Clara, the County Office of Education, the State of California, the Milpitas Successor 
Agency, the City of Milpitas, and the Milpitas Economic Development Corporation (“Settlement 
Agreement”) provides that a jointly prepared LRPMP shall be submitted to the Oversight Board 
no later than ninety (90) business days following the satisfaction of certain requirements in the 
settlement agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, at its February 20, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board added a line item to 

ROPS 14-15A to pay for property appraisal services and appointed a Subcommittee to work with 
Successor Agency and City staff to determine a process for property appraisal services; and  

 
WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board further directed its 

Subcommittee to commission appraisals for the three vacant properties to be dispose of, as 
identified in Schedule 4 of the Settlement Agreement, as well as the Cracolice Building 
identified in Schedule 5, and directed Successor Agency staff to present appraisal information to 
the Oversight Board in conjunction with the presentation of the proposed LRPMP; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Subcommittee has met to select an appraiser or appraisers, as discussed  

and identified during today’s meeting_______________. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the 

full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and 
the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.     

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board approves the Subcommittee’s 

selection of ______________________________________, and directs the Subcommittee to 
negotiate and approve contracts with the selected appraiser(s). 

 
 
 
 

MOB Board Materials Page 16



 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of September, 2014, by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:  
 

NOES:  
 
ABSENT: 
 
ABSTAIN:  

 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED: 
 
 
___________________________________ ___________________________ 
Barbara Crump            Maribel S. Medina  
Oversight Board Secretary Oversight Board Chair 

MOB Board Materials Page 17



OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014 

ITEM VI.C:  AUTHORIZE SUCCESSOR AGENCY STAFF TO CONTRACT WITH 
NECESSARY CONSULTANTS NECESSARY CONSULTANTS FOR 
2003 TAX ALLOCATION BOND REFUNDING, INCLUDING LEGAL 
SERVICES, FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES, AND INDEPENDENT 
FISCAL CONSULTANT 

RECOMMENDED ACTION(S): 

Authorize Successor Agency staff to contract with Fieldman Rolapp and Associates for Financial Advisory 
Services, Fraser & Associates for Independent Fiscal Consultant services, and with Jones Hall for Bond 
Counsel and Disclosure Counsel services for the issuance of tax allocation refunding bonds.  

DISCUSSION: 

At the September meeting of the Oversight Board, the Board authorized Successor Agency staff to issue 
requests for proposals, as needed, for a financial advisor and bond counsel, and to bring back information 
to allow the Oversight Board to make the necessary findings, including the proposed bond counsel and 
financial advisor contracts for approval by the Oversight Board.    

Attached are three memoranda from Board Member Karlen in her capacity as City Finance Director, 
outlining her recommendations, for your review. 

Financial Advisory Services 

Board member Karlen has recommended that the Oversight Board authorize Successor Agency staff to 
enter into a contract with Fieldman Rolapp & Associates for Financial Advisory Services.   

Successor Agency staff issued a request for proposals (RFP) for these services on September 23, 2014.  
On October 8, 2014, the Successor Agency received proposals from nine potential consultants, including: 
Columbia Capital; CMdC; CSG Advisors; Fieldman Rolapp and Associates; Harrell & Company; KNN 
Public Finance Group; Public Financial Management, Inc.; Steven Gortler; and Urban Futures, Inc.  

On October 15, 2015, and interview panel including Emma Karlen (Assistant City Manager/Director of 
Financial Services), Johnny Phan (Assistant City Attorney), and Jane Corpus (Finance Manager), 
interviewed the four highest ranked proposers, including (not in ranked order) Fieldman Rolapp and 
Associates, KNN Public Finance Group, Public Financial Management, Inc., and Urban Futures, Inc.  

The proposal from the highest ranked consultant, Fieldman Rolapp & Associates, is attached hereto for 
the Oversight Board’s review.  

This fee for these services would be $63,000 plus out of pocket expenses and a surcharge of 6% of the 
net fee for non-verifiable out of pocket expenses.  However, these fees are contingent on the close of 
financing, and will be paid out of the refunding bond proceeds as a cost of issuance.  

Independent Fiscal Consultant 

Board Member Karlen has recommended that the Oversight Board authorize Successor Agency staff to 
enter into a contract with Fraser & Associates to serve as the Independent Fiscal Consultant for the 
purpose of issuing the Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds.   

The Successor Agency did not issue an RFP for these services, however, a proposal from Fraser & 
Associates is attached for your review.  The proposed fee for this service is $27,500.  As stated in the 
attached memorandum, this is not a contingent fee, but it will be paid out of the refunding bond proceeds 
as a cost of issuance. 

MOB Board Materials Page 18



 
Fraser & Associates served as the Independent Fiscal Consultant on the original 2003 Tax Allocation 
Bond issuance, and it is on this basis that Successor Agency staff has recommended that their services 
be utilized for the proposed refunding of the bonds.  
 
Legal Services 
 
Board Member Karlen has recommended that the Oversight Board authorize Successor Agency staff to 
enter into a contract with Jones Hall to serve as Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel for the proposed 
Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds.   Again, the Successor Agency did not issue an RFP for these services, 
however, Jones Hall has served the City and the former RDA as bond counsel on a number of bond 
financings in the past. Based on that experience, Successor Agency staff requested a proposal from 
Jones Hall.  A copy of the firm’s proposed engagement letter is attached for your review.  
 
The proposed legal fees for bond counsel service are $75,000. The proposed fees for disclosure counsel 
services are $45,000.  In addition to these fees, Jones Hall estimates out-of-pocket expenses not to 
exceed $3,500.  As with the Financial Advisory Services, these fees will be contingent on the close of 
financing, and will be paid out of the refunding bond proceeds as a cost of issuance.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
Successor Agency staff memoranda (3) with attachments 
Resolution Authorizing Successor Agency Staff to Enter into Contracts 
 
 
Prepared by:   Jennifer Gore 
  Oversight Board Legal Counsel 

MOB Board Materials Page 19



 

OVERSIGHT BOARD MEMORANDUM 

TO: OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS RDA 

FROM: EMMA KARLEN, CITY OF MILPITAS FINANCE DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: APPROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH FIELDMAN 

ROLAPP & ASSOCIATES FOR FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES RELATED TO THE 

ISSUANCE OF THE 2015 TAX ALLOCATION REFUNDING BONDS 

DATE: 10/17/2014 

CC: JENNIFER GORE, OVESIGHT  BOARD GENERAL COUNSEL 

On September 18, 2014, the Oversight Board approved the Successor Agency to initiate the bond 
refunding process including hiring of a financial advisor. Through a RFP process, Successor Agency 
recommends engaging the services of Fieldman, Rolapp and Associates as Financial Advisor for the 
2015 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds (“2015 Refunding Bonds”).  Enclosed with this staff memo is 
their response to the RFP.  

The fee for the financial advisory service is $63,000 plus out of pocket expenses and a surcharge of 
6% of the net fee for non-verifiable out-of-pocket expenses. The fees and expenses are on a 
contingent basis.  If the financing is not closed, no fees will be paid for the work provided on the 
financing.  Fees are paid out of the refunding bond proceeds as a cost of issuance.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board adopts a resolution approving the Successor Agency to 
enter into an agreement with Fieldman, Rolapp & Associates for financial advisory services related to 
issuance of the 2015 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds.  

  

MOB Board Materials Page 20



MOB Board Materials Page 21



MOB Board Materials Page 22



MOB Board Materials Page 23



MOB Board Materials Page 24



MOB Board Materials Page 25



MOB Board Materials Page 26



MOB Board Materials Page 27



MOB Board Materials Page 28



MOB Board Materials Page 29



MOB Board Materials Page 30



MOB Board Materials Page 31



MOB Board Materials Page 32



MOB Board Materials Page 33



MOB Board Materials Page 34



MOB Board Materials Page 35



MOB Board Materials Page 36



MOB Board Materials Page 37



MOB Board Materials Page 38



MOB Board Materials Page 39



MOB Board Materials Page 40



MOB Board Materials Page 41



MOB Board Materials Page 42



MOB Board Materials Page 43



MOB Board Materials Page 44



MOB Board Materials Page 45



MOB Board Materials Page 46



MOB Board Materials Page 47



MOB Board Materials Page 48



MOB Board Materials Page 49



MOB Board Materials Page 50



MOB Board Materials Page 51



MOB Board Materials Page 52



MOB Board Materials Page 53



MOB Board Materials Page 54



MOB Board Materials Page 55



MOB Board Materials Page 56



MOB Board Materials Page 57



MOB Board Materials Page 58



MOB Board Materials Page 59



MOB Board Materials Page 60



MOB Board Materials Page 61



MOB Board Materials Page 62



MOB Board Materials Page 63



MOB Board Materials Page 64



MOB Board Materials Page 65



MOB Board Materials Page 66



MOB Board Materials Page 67



MOB Board Materials Page 68



MOB Board Materials Page 69



MOB Board Materials Page 70



MOB Board Materials Page 71



MOB Board Materials Page 72



MOB Board Materials Page 73



MOB Board Materials Page 74



MOB Board Materials Page 75



MOB Board Materials Page 76



MOB Board Materials Page 77



MOB Board Materials Page 78



MOB Board Materials Page 79



MOB Board Materials Page 80



MOB Board Materials Page 81



MOB Board Materials Page 82



MOB Board Materials Page 83



MOB Board Materials Page 84



MOB Board Materials Page 85



MOB Board Materials Page 86



MOB Board Materials Page 87



MOB Board Materials Page 88



MOB Board Materials Page 89



MOB Board Materials Page 90



MOB Board Materials Page 91



MOB Board Materials Page 92



MOB Board Materials Page 93



MOB Board Materials Page 94



MOB Board Materials Page 95



MOB Board Materials Page 96



MOB Board Materials Page 97



MOB Board Materials Page 98



MOB Board Materials Page 99



MOB Board Materials Page 100



MOB Board Materials Page 101



MOB Board Materials Page 102



MOB Board Materials Page 103



MOB Board Materials Page 104



MOB Board Materials Page 105



MOB Board Materials Page 106



MOB Board Materials Page 107



MOB Board Materials Page 108



MOB Board Materials Page 109



 

OVERSIGHT BOARD MEMORANDUM 

TO: OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS RDA 

FROM: EMMA KARLEN, CITY OF MILPITAS FINANCE DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: APPROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT FRASER & ASSOCIATES 

FOR FISCAL CONSULTANT SERVCIES RELATED TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE 2015 TAX 

ALLOCATION REFUNDING BONDS 

DATE: 10/27/2014 

CC: JENNIFER GORE, OVESIGHT  BOARD GENERAL COUNSEL 

On September 18, 2014, the Oversight Board approved the Successor Agency to initiate the bond 
refunding process including hiring of a bond counsel. For the purposes of issuing the 2015 Tax 
Allocation Refunding Bonds, the services of an independent fiscal consultant is required.  Staff 
recommends the engaging the services of Fraser & Associates. The scope of services is described in 
the proposal.  Fraser & Associates has served as the fiscal consultant for the former Redevelopment 
Agency in the issuance of its 2003 Tax Allocation Bonds and has assisted the Agency on several tax 
increment revenue issues.  

Successor Agency expects that it only needs the services identified as items one through eight in the 
proposal.  The fees for the fiscal consultant service is $27,500.  The fee is not on a contingent basis 
although it can be paid out of the refunding bond proceeds as a cost of issuance.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board adopts a resolution approving the Successor Agency to 
enter into an agreement with Fraser & Associates for fiscal consultant services related to issuance of 
the 2015 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds.  

  

MOB Board Materials Page 110



 

OVERSIGHT BOARD MEMORANDUM 

TO: OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS RDA 

FROM: EMMA KARLEN, CITY OF MILPITAS FINANCE DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: APPROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH JONES HALL 

FOR LEGAL SERVCIES RELATED TO THE ISSUANCE OF THE 2015 TAX ALLOCATION 

REFUNDING BONDS 

DATE: 10/27/2014 

CC: JENNIFER GORE, OVESIGHT  BOARD GENERAL COUNSEL 

On September 18, 2014, the Oversight Board approved the Successor Agency to initiate the bond 
refunding process including hiring of a bond counsel. Successor Agency recommends engaging the 
services of Jones Hall as the Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel for the 2015 Tax Allocation 
Refunding Bonds (“2015 Refunding Bonds”).  Jones Hall has served the City and the Redevelopment 
Agency as bond counsel on a number of successful bond financings in the past. Based on this 
relationship, staff has requested a proposal from the firm.  Jones Hall is a firm comprised of 17 
attorneys, all of whom practice exclusively in the area of municipal finance as bond counsel, 
underwriter's counsel, disclosure counsel, and special tax counsel.  They are one of the most active 
municipal finance firms in the country and are nationally recognized for their expertise on tax exempt 
financing.  For the 2015 Refunding Bonds, Steve Melikian will serve as lead Bond Counsel, with 
assistance from Andy Hall and Juan Galvin. Chris Lynch will serve as Disclosure Counsel and Dave 
Walton will serve as Tax Counsel. The firm has an additional 12 partners (that serve as Bond Counsel 
and/or Disclosure Counsel) and 6 paralegals (that serve as Closing Coordinators) that can be called upon 
to help in the financing, if needed. Staff has enclosed a copy of their engagement letter in the 
Successor Agency's packet for the Board’s reference.    

The legal fees for bond counsel service is $75,000 and disclosure counsel is $45,000.  There is also an 
estimated out-of pocket expenses not to exceed $3,500. The fees and expenses are on a contingent 
basis.  If the financing is not closed, no fees will be paid for the work provided on the financing.  
Fees are paid out of the refunding bond proceeds as a cost of issuance.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board adopts a resolution approving the Successor Agency to 
enter into an agreement with Jones Hall for legal services related to issuance of the 2015 Tax 
Allocation Refunding Bonds.  

  

MOB Board Materials Page 111



MOB Board Materials Page 112



MOB Board Materials Page 113



MOB Board Materials Page 114



MOB Board Materials Page 115



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF 
THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES, FINANCIAL 
ADVISORY SERVICES, AND AN INDEPENDENT FISCAL CONSULTANT FOR 

REFUNDING ITS 2003 TAX ALLOCATION BONDS  
 
 

WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve 
redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety 
Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, enacted June 
27, 2012 (the “Dissolution Law”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Dissolution Law allows a Successor Agency to issue refunding bonds, 

subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions and the authorization of its Oversight Board 
pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177.5; and  

 
WHEREAS, the former Milpitas Redevelopment Agency issued tax allocation bonds in 

2003, which have a final maturity on September 1, 2032, and an outstanding principal balance of 
$145,990,000; and   

 
WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board authorized 

Successor Agency staff to issue requests for proposals, as needed, for a financial advisor and 
bond counsel, and to bring back the proposed bond counsel and financial advisor contracts for 
approval by the Oversight Board at its next meeting for consideration.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the 

full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and 
the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.     

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, based on the proposals presented, the Oversight 

Board authorizes Successor Agency staff to contract with Fieldman Rolapp and Associates for 
Financial Advisory Services, Fraser & Associates for Independent Fiscal Consultant services, 
and with Jones Hall for Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel services for the issuance of tax 
allocation refunding bonds.  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOB Board Materials Page 116



 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote: 

 
 

AYES:  
 
NOES:  
 
ABSENT: 
 
ABSTAIN: 

 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ ___________________________ 
Barbara Crump              Maribel S. Medina 
Oversight Board Secretary            Oversight Board Chair 

  
 

 

MOB Board Materials Page 117



OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014 
 
 

ITEM VI.D:  CONSIDER REQUEST TO APPROVE FIXED FEE FOR CITY STAFF 
SERVICES RELATED TO 2003 TAX ALLOCATION BOND REFUNDING 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):  
 

Consider Successor Agency staff’s request that the Oversight Board approve a $25,000 fixed fee for City 
staff services related to the proposed 2003 Tax Allocation Bond Refunding.  
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Attached for your review is a memorandum from Board Member Karlen, in her capacity as City of Milpitas 
Finance Director, requesting that the Oversight Board approve a fixed fee of $25,000 for City staff 
services related to the proposed 2003 Tax Allocation Bond Refunding.  It is proposed that this fee be paid 
out of the refunding bond proceeds as a cost of issuance.  
 
Oversight Board staff would have expected this cost to be included in the Successor Agency’s 
administrative budget for the FY14-15B.  However, the Successor Agency’s administrative budget did not 
exceed the administrative cap of 3%, and was more than $25,000 below the cap.  And since the 
administrative budget and the costs of issuance will both be paid with RPTTF that would otherwise be 
distributed to the taxing entities, staff does not see any requirement that the administrative budget be 
revised rather than approving the fee as a cost of issuance, so long as Successor Agency staff has been 
advised that this is an appropriate cost of issuance.  But including the fee as a cost of issuance result in 
the payment of interest on the fee over the bond repayment period. 
 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 
City Memorandum 
Proposed Resolution 
 
 
 
Prepared by:   Jennifer Gore 
  Oversight Board Legal Counsel 

MOB Board Materials Page 118



 

OVERSIGHT BOARD MEMORANDUM 

TO: OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS RDA 

FROM: EMMA KARLEN, CITY OF MILPITAS FINANCE DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: APPROVE REIMBURSEMENT OF CITY OF MILPITAS FEE RELATED TO THE ISSUANCE OF 

THE 2015 TAX ALLOCATION REFUNDING BONDS AS COST OF ISSUANCE 

DATE: 10/17/2014 

CC: JENNIFER GORE, OVESIGHT  BOARD GENERAL COUNSEL 

AB1484 specifically authorizes Successor Agency to recover costs related to issuance of Refunding 
Bonds.  In the next 4 months, the City of Milpitas will utilize its staff resources especially in the 
Finance Department and City Attorney Department to work intensively with outside consultants to 
achieve the refunding of the 2003 Tax Allocation Bonds.  It is anticipated that refunding will achieve 
a net present value savings of approximately $15 to $16 million on the debt service.  The savings will 
be of benefits to all the taxing entities as there will be more tax increment revenue available for 
distribution.  Since the City as one of the taxing entities that will utilize its staff resources to work on 
the refunding of the bonds, it is expected that the City will be compensated by all the taxing entities.   

The fee for the City staff service related to the refunding is $25,000 fixed fee and can be paid out of 
the refunding bond proceeds as a cost of issuance.   
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board adopts a resolution approving reimbursement of City of 
Milpitas fee related to the issuance of the 2015 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds as cost of issuance.  

  

MOB Board Materials Page 119



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF 
THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING A FIXED FEE 

FOR CITY STAFF SERVICES RELATED TO THE PROPOSED 2003 TAX 
ALLOCATION BOND REFUNDING  

 
 

WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve 
redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety 
Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, enacted June 
27, 2012 (the “Dissolution Law”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Dissolution Law allows a Successor Agency to issue refunding bonds, 

subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions and the authorization of its Oversight Board 
pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177.5; and  

 
WHEREAS, the former Milpitas Redevelopment Agency issued tax allocation bonds in 

2003, which have a final maturity on September 1, 2032, and an outstanding principal balance of 
$145,990,000; and   

 
WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board authorized 

Successor Agency staff to issue requests for proposals, as needed, for a financial advisor and 
bond counsel, and to bring back the proposed bond counsel and financial advisor contracts for 
approval by the Oversight Board at its next meeting for consideration.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the 

full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and 
the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.     

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board approves the Successor 

Agency request to include a $25,000 fixed fee to compensate City staff for its services related to 
the proposed 2003 Tax Allocation Bond refunding, to be paid from the refunding bond proceeds 
as a cost of issuance.  

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MOB Board Materials Page 120



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote: 
 
 

AYES:  
 
NOES:  
 
ABSENT: 
 
ABSTAIN: 

 
 
ATTEST: APPROVED: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ ___________________________ 
Barbara Crump              Maribel S. Medina 
Oversight Board Secretary            Oversight Board Chair 

  
 

 

MOB Board Materials Page 121



FA FRASER & ASSOCIATES 

Redevelopment and Financial Consulting   

225 Holmfirth Court  Phone: (916) 791-8958 

Roseville CA 95661  FAX: (916) 791-9234  

 

October 9, 2014 
 
Ms. Emma Karlen 
City of Milpitas / Successor Agency 
Finance Director 
455 East Calaveras Blvd. 
Milpitas, California 95035 
 
Dear Ms. Karlin: 
 
As a follow up to our discussion, Fraser & Associates is pleased to provide this 
proposal for bond services to the Milpitas Successor Agency (Agency). The 
Agency is considering the issuance of tax allocation refunding bonds for the 
Milpitas Redevelopment Project Area (Project Area), and is requesting that 
Fraser & Associates provide fiscal consulting services.  
 
 Scope of Services 
 
Fraser & Associates is prepared to provide an in depth analysis of the tax 
increment revenues to be generated from the Project Area. In order to 
accomplish this, we recommend the following scope of services:  
 
1. Tax Increment Projection: An estimate of the 2014-15 tax increment 

revenues expected to be received in the Project Area will be prepared, along 
with a projection showing the future tax increment revenues estimated to be 
annually allocated to the Agency. The tax increment projections will include 
an analysis of the impact of senior liens on revenue available for debt service, 
including pass through payments. 

 
2. Analysis of County Allocation Procedures: A review of County procedures 

used for the calculation of tax increment, including tax increment from the 
application of tax rates to incremental value and unitary property taxes, will be 
prepared for the current year revenue estimate.  This analysis ensures that 
the current year revenue estimate is accurate. 



FA FRASER & ASSOCIATES 

Ms. Emma Karlen 
10/09/14 
Page 2 
 

3. Review of Historical Revenues: Fraser & Associates will review the growth 
in taxable values over the past five fiscal years and provide a table showing 
such trends.  In addition, an analysis will be prepared of the actual tax 
increment receipts to the initial County levy in order to determine collection 
trends. 

4. Appeals Analysis: An analysis of recently resolved and open appeals will be 
prepared.  The tax increment projections will be revised as needed for the 
potential impact of appeals. 

5. Housing Market Impact Analysis:  Recent volatility in the housing market 
has caused rating agencies to require additional information concerning 
housing prices and property transfers.  As a result, the impact that housing 
price declines have had on the Project Area, if any, will be analyzed.   We will 
also review recent sales data in order to determine whether housing price 
declines and Proposition 8 reductions may be leveling off or reversing.  

6. Plan Limits Review: The Project Area’s plan limits will be reviewed in order 
to determine any potential impact on the bond issue and on the tax increment 
revenue stream. 

7. Impacts of Redevelopment Dissolution Act: We will review the impact of 
AB 26 and AB 1484 on the flow of revenues to the Agency. 

8. Fiscal Consultants Report: A Fiscal Consultants Report (FCR) will be 
prepared summarizing the analysis of historical, current and projected tax 
increment revenues.  The FCR will include our methodology in preparing the 
tax increment study.  The FCR is typically included as an appendix to the 
Official Statement for the bond issue.   

9. Official Statement Tables: Fraser & Associates will provide tables on the 
revenues in the Project Area for inclusion in the offering document based on 
the data utilized in the services described above.   

10. Document Review: Other documents (Official Statement; Indenture of Trust; 
etc.) will be reviewed and commented on by Fraser & Associates. 

11. Bond Rating Agency and Other Meetings: Fraser & Associates will be 
available to represent the Agency in meetings and presentations to the bond 
rating agencies (Moody's and Standard and Poor's) and bond insurance 
companies (AMBAC, MBIA, and FGIC or others).  Other meetings will also be 
attended, as requested by the Agency. 

 
 Compensation 
 
Services shall be compensated on the basis of a fixed fee of Twenty Two 
Thousand Dollars ($22,000) for items one through eight above, inclusive of one 
meeting.  Service items nine through eleven shall be compensated on a time and 
material basis in accordance with my standard hourly rate of $250 per hour. 
 
It is estimated that hourly rate services will not exceed Three Thousand Dollars 
($3,000).  Expenses are estimated at $2,500.  Expenses include, but are not 



FA FRASER & ASSOCIATES 

Ms. Emma Karlen 
10/09/14 
Page 3 
 

limited to: authorized travel; mileage at the current IRS per mile rate or equivalent 
rental car fee; copy expenses; shipping and messenger services; long distance 
phone calls; the acquisition of property tax data (Top 10, etc.) and other similar 
expenses.  
 
It is anticipated that a draft fiscal consultant report can be prepared within the 
next thirty days. This assumes contract authorization and the receipt of data as 
soon as possible. 
 
Payment for services can be made from the cost of issuance fund created as part 
of the bond issue, but the fee is not contingent upon a successful closing of the 
bond issue. If the bond issue is not completed, payment shall still be owed to 
Fraser & Associates. 
 
Fraser & Associates appreciates the opportunity to submit this proposal and 
looks forward to developing a relationship with the Agency. Please let me know if 
you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Donald J. Fraser 
 
 


	Draft Milpitas OB Agenda (11-3-14)
	UMEMBERS:U
	Armando Gomez
	UAGENDA
	Milpitas Oversight Board

	MOB September 18, 2014 Meeting DRAFT Minutes (revised)
	UMEMBERS:U     UALTERNATES:U
	Maribel Medina, Chair    Nimrat Johal
	Michael Mendizabal
	Armando Gomez      Felix Reliford
	Emma Karlen      Jane Corpus Takahashi
	Bruce Knopf
	Milpitas Oversight Board

	Item V.A Staff Report on Future ROPS
	OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT
	MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014
	RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):
	Adopt the proposed resolution directing Successor Agency Staff to submit all future, final Recognized Obligation Payment Schedules (ROPS) to Oversight Board counsel for approval prior to submission to the Department of Finance (DOF), and direct Oversi...
	DISCUSSION:

	Item V.A Resolution on Future ROPS
	RESOLUTION NO. __
	RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DIRECTING SUCCESSOR AGENCY STAFF TO OBTAIN APPROVAL OF FUTURE REVISED RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE S FROM OVERSIGHT BOARD COUNSEL PRIOR TO ...
	WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, ...
	WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board approved the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule covering the period January 1, 2015, to June 30, 2015 (ROPS 14-15B); and
	WHEREAS, the Oversight Board directed that the proposed ROPS 14-15B, be revised to amend line items 5, 12, 13, 15, and 16, consistent with the County Controller-Treasurer’s objection letter attached hereto, and to amend line item 14, column C to repla...
	WHEREAS, the final ROPS 14-15B submitted to the Department of Finance (DOF) included no revision to line item 12.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board directs Successor Agency staff to forward all ROPS revised by the Oversight Board to the Oversight Board’s counsel prior to submitting such ROPS to DOF through the RAD-App.
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board directs its counsel to send a letter to DOF, reminding DOF that in December 2012, the Oversight Board’s legal counsel was designated as the official contact for items DOF requests to review (OB Resolutio...
	PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote:
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:
	ATTEST: APPROVED:
	___________________________________ ___________________________
	Barbara Crump              Maribel S. Medina
	Oversight Board Secretary            Oversight Board Chair

	Item V.B Staff Report on Payment (10-31-14)
	OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT
	MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014
	RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):
	Direct Successor Agency staff to pay outstanding invoices for the Oversight Board’s Administrative and Legal Services or provide a legal justification for refusing to carry out this administrative task.
	DISCUSSION:

	Item V.B Resolution on Payment
	RESOLUTION NO.
	RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
	DIRECTING SUCCESSOR AGENCY STAFF TO PAY THE INVOICES FOR OVERSIGHT BOARD EXPENSES, AS APPROVED BY THE OVERSIGHT BOARD CHAIR
	WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, ...
	WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177, the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency of the former Milpitas Redevelopment Agency shall direct the expeditious wind down of the affairs of the redevelopment agency, consistent with its ...
	WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 341179 (c) and (p), respectively, the Oversight Board, in furtherance of its duties under the Dissolution Law, may direct the staff of the Successor Agency to perform work, and if necessary, may sup...
	WHEREAS, the Oversight Board retained conflict legal counsel in order to obtain independent legal counsel and contracted with the County for administrative services; and
	WHEREAS, the Oversight Board Chair has approved certain invoices for administrative and legal services which the Successor Agency staff has failed to pay; and
	WHEREAS, Successor Agency staff has conditioned processing of payment for invoices from the Oversight Board’s counsel on the waiver of attorney client privilege.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board directs Successor Agency staff to pay the invoices for Oversight Board expenses, as approved by the Oversight Board Chair, or provide a written legal justification for refusing to perform this administra...
	PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote:
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:
	ATTEST: APPROVED:
	___________________________________ ___________________________
	Barbara Crump            Maribel S. Medina
	Oversight Board Secretary Oversight Board Chair

	Item VI.A Staff Report on LRPMP
	OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT
	MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014
	RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):
	Receive an update on the progress of development of the Long Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP), and review and approve the proposed LRPMP if a draft is available.
	DISCUSSION:

	Item VI.A Resolution on LRPMP
	RESOLUTION NO. 39
	RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
	APPROVING A LONG RANGE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PLAN
	WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, ...
	WHEREAS, the Dissolution Law requires the Successor Agency to submit a long-range property management plan (“LRPMP”) to the Department of Finance for approval no later than six months following the issuance of a finding of completion; and
	WHEREAS, the Milpitas Successor Agency received its finding of completion from the Department of Finance on June 27, 2014; and
	WHEREAS, the settlement agreement resulting from the litigation between the County of Santa Clara, the County Office of Education, the State of California, the Milpitas Successor Agency, the City of Milpitas, and the Milpitas Economic Development Corp...
	WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board directed Successor Agency staff to present a proposed Settlement Agreement at its next meeting, consistent with the deadline set forth in the Settlement Agreement.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board approves the LRPMP presented, in substantially the same form as attached hereto.
	PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote:
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:
	ATTEST: APPROVED:
	___________________________________ ___________________________
	Barbara Crump            Maribel S. Medina
	Oversight Board Secretary Oversight Board Chair

	Item VI.B Staff Report on Property Appraisal
	OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT
	MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014
	RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):
	Receive update and approve the subcommittee’s recommendation concerning which property appraiser(s) to engage for the appraisal of the three vacant parcels listed in settlement agreement between the County, the Department of Finance, the Successor Age...
	DISCUSSION:

	Item VI.B Resolution on Property Appraisal
	RESOLUTION NO. __
	RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
	APPROVING SELECTED PROPERTY APPRAISER
	WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, ...
	WHEREAS, the Dissolution Law requires the Successor Agency to submit a long-range property management plan (“LRPMP”) to the Department of Finance for approval no later than six months following the issuance of a finding of completion; and
	WHEREAS, the Milpitas Successor Agency received its finding of completion from the Department of Finance on June 27, 2014; and
	WHEREAS, the settlement agreement resulting from the litigation between the County of Santa Clara, the County Office of Education, the State of California, the Milpitas Successor Agency, the City of Milpitas, and the Milpitas Economic Development Corp...
	WHEREAS, at its February 20, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board added a line item to ROPS 14-15A to pay for property appraisal services and appointed a Subcommittee to work with Successor Agency and City staff to determine a process for property appra...
	WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board further directed its Subcommittee to commission appraisals for the three vacant properties to be dispose of, as identified in Schedule 4 of the Settlement Agreement, as well as the Craco...
	WHEREAS, the Subcommittee has met to select an appraiser or appraisers, as discussed  and identified during today’s meeting_______________.
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board approves the Subcommittee’s selection of ______________________________________, and directs the Subcommittee to negotiate and approve contracts with the selected appraiser(s).
	PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18PthP day of September, 2014, by the following vote:
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:
	ATTEST: APPROVED:
	___________________________________ ___________________________
	Barbara Crump            Maribel S. Medina
	Oversight Board Secretary Oversight Board Chair

	Item VI.C Staff Report on Bond Refunding
	OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT
	MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014
	RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):
	Authorize Successor Agency staff to contract with Fieldman Rolapp and Associates for Financial Advisory Services, Fraser & Associates for Independent Fiscal Consultant services, and with Jones Hall for Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel services for ...
	DISCUSSION:

	Item VI.C City Materials on Bond Refunding
	Staff memo re contract with Fieldman Rolapp1
	Fieldman Rolapp Proposal
	Staff Memo - Fraser & Assoicates proposal
	Staff memo re contract with Jones Hall
	Jones Hall Engage-Ltr-Milpitas

	Item VI.C Resolution on Refunding Bonds
	RESOLUTION NO. __
	RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO CONTRACT FOR LEGAL SERVICES, FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES, AND AN INDEPENDENT FISCAL CONSULTANT FOR REFUNDING ITS ...
	WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, ...
	WHEREAS, the Dissolution Law allows a Successor Agency to issue refunding bonds, subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions and the authorization of its Oversight Board pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177.5; and
	WHEREAS, the former Milpitas Redevelopment Agency issued tax allocation bonds in 2003, which have a final maturity on September 1, 2032, and an outstanding principal balance of $145,990,000; and
	WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board authorized Successor Agency staff to issue requests for proposals, as needed, for a financial advisor and bond counsel, and to bring back the proposed bond counsel and financial advisor ...
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, based on the proposals presented, the Oversight Board authorizes Successor Agency staff to contract with Fieldman Rolapp and Associates for Financial Advisory Services, Fraser & Associates for Independent Fiscal Consultant...
	PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote:
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:
	ATTEST: APPROVED:
	___________________________________ ___________________________
	Barbara Crump              Maribel S. Medina
	Oversight Board Secretary            Oversight Board Chair

	Item VI.D Staff Report on City Fee for Bond Refunding
	OVERSIGHT BOARD STAFF REPORT
	MEETING DATE:  November 3, 2014
	RECOMMENDED ACTION(S):
	Consider Successor Agency staff’s request that the Oversight Board approve a $25,000 fixed fee for City staff services related to the proposed 2003 Tax Allocation Bond Refunding.
	DISCUSSION:
	Attached for your review is a memorandum from Board Member Karlen, in her capacity as City of Milpitas Finance Director, requesting that the Oversight Board approve a fixed fee of $25,000 for City staff services related to the proposed 2003 Tax Alloca...
	Oversight Board staff would have expected this cost to be included in the Successor Agency’s administrative budget for the FY14-15B.  However, the Successor Agency’s administrative budget did not exceed the administrative cap of 3%, and was more than ...

	Item VI.D City memo on Reimbursement of City fees
	Item VI.D Resolution on Fixed Fee
	RESOLUTION NO. __
	RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY OF THE FORMER MILPITAS REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING A FIXED FEE FOR CITY STAFF SERVICES RELATED TO THE PROPOSED 2003 TAX ALLOCATION BOND REFUNDING
	WHEREAS, the California State Legislature enacted Assembly Bill x1 26 to dissolve redevelopment agencies formed under the Community Redevelopment Law (Health and Safety Code section 33000 et  seq.), as amended by Assembly Bill 1484, Statutes of 2012, ...
	WHEREAS, the Dissolution Law allows a Successor Agency to issue refunding bonds, subject to the satisfaction of certain conditions and the authorization of its Oversight Board pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177.5; and
	WHEREAS, the former Milpitas Redevelopment Agency issued tax allocation bonds in 2003, which have a final maturity on September 1, 2032, and an outstanding principal balance of $145,990,000; and
	WHEREAS, at its September 18, 2014, meeting, the Oversight Board authorized Successor Agency staff to issue requests for proposals, as needed, for a financial advisor and bond counsel, and to bring back the proposed bond counsel and financial advisor ...
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Oversight Board has considered the full record before it, which includes but is not limited to the staff report, testimony by staff and the public, and other materials and evidence provided to it.
	BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Oversight Board approves the Successor Agency request to include a $25,000 fixed fee to compensate City staff for its services related to the proposed 2003 Tax Allocation Bond refunding, to be paid from the refunding bo...
	PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of November, 2014, by the following vote:
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:
	ATTEST: APPROVED:
	___________________________________ ___________________________
	Barbara Crump              Maribel S. Medina
	Oversight Board Secretary            Oversight Board Chair
	Fraser & Associates Proposal




